

Dane Maxwell

PROFILE

Enthusiast, driven Cultural Specialist who is passionate about my Hawaiian culture and iwi kūpuna. Fluent in 'ōlelo Hawaii. Interested in furthering my knowledge about proper cultural protocols, and preserving the history of my ancestors and culture. Hoping to bridge the gap for future generations.

EXPERIENCE

Cultural Specialist/Monitor, CKM Cultural Resources; Pukalani, HI — 2000-Present
Prepare Cultural Impact Assessments, Monitor construction projects in culturally sensitive areas; and assist with proper Hawaiian cultural protocol for archaeological/inadvertent finds.

Kahu, Self Employed; Kahului, HI 2011 to Present
Blessings; Weddings

Cultural Specialist, Maui Ocean Center; Maalaea, HI — 2012 to Present
Assist with the cultural aspects of Hawaiian culture and the ocean.

Owner/Operator, Mino'aka Photo Booth Rentals, Kahului, HI — 2009-Present
Customize photo layouts; setup and breakdown of booth, assist customers with use of Photo booth.

EDUCATION

University of Hawaii Maui Campus; Kahului, HI

SKILLS

- Fluent in 'ōlelo Hawaii
- Quick study
- Able to adapt in any environment
- Able to manage employees and also take constructive criticism
- Able to adapt to all learning styles